From: Planning

To: Jan Ashley-Fenn
Subject: FW: 23/0819/TTPO
Date: 07 August 2023 11:33:24

For you please.

Kind regards.

Rose Mills | Technical Support Officer

GREATER CAMBRIDGE
SHARED PLANNING

t: 01954 713033| m 07514921842| e-mail Rose.Mills@greatercambridgeplanning.org
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning

https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District
Councils

Please note that the Council is currently frialling a four-day week to improve recruitment, retention
and wellbeing. From January my working days are therefore Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and
Thursday. On my non-working day, you can contact

planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org

From: Eastern Tree Surgery <info@easterntreesurgery.com>
Sent: 07 August 2023 11:18

To: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: 23/0819/TTPO

Further to your letter of 1% August regarding the application for tree work to a Group of Cypress at
Wayside, High Street, Whittlesford (Application 23/0819/TTPO), please note below the amendment to
the specification:

Cypress Group — reduce height by approximately 4.5m. Trim on house side and both ends by
approximately 50cm.

Kind regards

Judi

Please click on the image below for an information video concerning COVID-19
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eastern tree surgery

PRESENTS A SPECIAL COVID-19
HEALTH AND SAFETY VIDEO

Judi Burbidge

Eastern Tree Surgery Limited
Regent Farm

7 Heath Road

Swaffham Prior

Cambridge

CB25 0LA

Tel : 01223 292110

Email : info@easterntreesurgery.com
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